



JENNIFER PERKEL

Hear Here, LLC

CONTACT

📞 732-673-6045

✉️ hearherellcnj@gmail.com

🌐 www.hearherellcnj.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

POSITIONS:

Hear Here, LLC | Keansburg, NJ

Owner

July 2021 - Current

- Creating and editing graphic design content for social media platforms and advertising
- Organizing events- procuring venues, ticketing, venue and vendor prep
- Promoting events via social media, print and other digital resources. Current events include- Keyport and Matawan Farmers Markets, Borough-wide events in Keyport, events in Fair Haven, Lincroft, Oceanport and Highlands, NJ
- Efficient managing of day-to-day project tasks
- Developing and editing social media templates
- Analyzing content trends

TEACHER OF MUSIC - WORK HISTORY

Managed and oversaw groups of up to 850 students. Collaborated with school administration and co-teachers, differentiated instruction, evaluated and maintained accurate records of student performance progress and provided feedback, utilized assertive discipline strategies and techniques to maintain positive learning experience for every student.

- Gateway School | Carteret, NJ - 10/2021 - 10/2022
Music Teacher - Special Needs ages 5-21 years
- Harbor School | Eatontown, NJ - 10/2020 - 6/2021
Music Teacher - Special needs ages 5-21 years
- Central Elementary School Wall, NJ - 1/2020 - 6/2020
K-5 Music Teacher - LTS
- Keansburg Public Schools | Keansburg, NJ - 9/2018 - 6/2019
K-5 Music Teacher - LTS
- Edison Intermediate School | Westfield, NJ - 9/2017 - 6/2018
Orchestra Director, Assistant Band Director
- Freehold Borough Intermediate | Freehold Borough, NJ - 2/2017 - 6/2017
Band Director
- Middletown Township Public Schools | Middletown, NJ
Substitute teacher 9/2016 - 2/2017
- JP Stevens High School | Edison, NJ - 8/2015 - 12/2015
Orchestra Director
- New Brunswick Public Schools | New Brunswick, NJ - 9/2012 - 6/2014
Music Teacher, Band Director and, String Ensemble conductor
- Newark Public Schools | Newark, NJ - 9/2010 - 6/2012
Music Teacher, Orchestra Director
- Rumson Country Day School | Rumson, NJ - 9/2002 - 6/2010
Music Teacher, Percussion Orchestra, String Orchestra

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF ARTS, MUSIC EDUCATION
New Jersey City University

PROFILE

Adaptable digital content creator and live social media journaling specialist with background in elevating performance. Well-versed at building relationships, managing time and motivating teams. Proactive and forward-thinking with a keen eye for identifying issues and devising improvements.

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Social media control
 Business management
 Marketing and advertising
 Conflict resolution
 Vendor relationship management
 Superior Written and verbal communication
 Strong organizational skills
 Proactive team builder
 Conflict resolution
 Creative time management

PERSONAL SKILLS

Creativity
 Team building
 Communication
 Problem Solving
 Leadership

Thank you!